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Mr. Lynn Radabaugh, President
MGQ Aggregates, Inc

1525 West County Road 42

PO Box 130

Old Fort, Ohio 44861

Dear Mr. Radabaugh,

This letter shall serve as a Notice of Violation (NOV) at the above mentioned facility
regarding the company’s failure to conduct compliance testing on emissions unit P801in
accordance with 40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 60, Subpart COO.
Although this rule is not specifically identified in Permit o Install and Operate (PTIO)
#P0104315, issued 01/09/09, the facility is applicable to this regulation as a result of
installing a crusher to the processing line on 07/06/09. The testing requirements of
Subpart OOO indicate that the company must conduct emissions testing within 60 days
after achieving the maximum production rate, but no later than 180 days after initial start
up of the emissions unit. To date, the emission testing has not been performed. This is
a violation of the testing requirements of 40 CFR Part 60.8.

The company is aware that a portion of the operations are applicable to the New Source
Performance Standards (NSPS) OO0 requirements. Additionally, through previous
correspondence, the company has indicated that this performance testing will be
conducted following the submission of PTIO modification application. The company has
provided an anticipated date for submittal of the application as 05/01/10. it should be
noted that each day the facility operates without conducting the required performance
test extends the duration of the violation.

Please be advised that the submission of information to respond to this letter does not
constitute waiver of the Ohio EPA’s authority to seek civil penalties pursuant to Ohio
Revised:Code Section 3704.06. The Ohio EPA will make a decision whether to pursue
such penalties regarding this matter at a later date.
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If you have any questions and/or comments about this letter, please feel free to contact
me electronically at brian riedmaier@epa state.oh.us or by phone at (419) 373-3110.

Sincerely.

oS
Brian Riedmaier
Environmental Specialist
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